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From: Melissa Borgesi
Cc: Tina Hugg; Melissa Borgesi
Subject: PAWG - Additional Requested Information
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 3:28:39 PM

Dear Working Group,

Kathleen Moazed requested in her email below that artist sketches of last year’s Red Barn site plan
be sent to the PAWG for tomorrow’s meeting. Prior Red Barn meeting materials were provided at

the September 22nd PAWG meeting, and here specifically is the June 12, 2018 presentation. Please
refer to pages 24 to 38 for the sketches Kathleen mentions. Mounted hard copies will be available at
the meeting.

Thank you.

From: Kathleen Moazed 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Melissa Borgesi <mborgesi@openspace.org>
Cc: Tina Hugg <thugg@openspace.org>
Subject: Re: PAWG December 12th Meeting Materials

EXTERNAL

I would like to ask that the artistic renditions of the alternatives for the Red Barn that you 
showed the community at the meetings in La Honda be made available to the PAWG.  I'm 
specifically referring to the pictures that were shown on the screen, with the proposed 
parking lots, roadway and depictions of what it would look like with cars on a road in front 
of the Red Barn, not just the paper handouts entitled "Alternative 2" etc.

If you could be ready to show it on the large screen on Thursday, I think it would really help 
the PAWG members who are not from La Honda see what it is that local residents are 
concerned about.

many thanks,

Kathleen

On Fri, Dec 6, 2019 at 4:04 PM Melissa Borgesi <mborgesi@openspace.org> wrote:

Dear Working Group,

In preparation for next week’s meeting at 6:30 pm on December 12th at the District’s
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administrative office (330 Distel Cir, Los Altos), please find the following attached meeting
materials.

1. LHC Mtg Agenda Brown Act
2. LHC Mtg 10-19-19 Draft Summary v2
3. LHC Mtg 11-16-19 Draft Summary
4. Bay Area Ridge Trail memo
5. Site Tour Assessment Forms (site tour 1 & 2)
6. Questions from Site Tour Assessment Forms (site tour 1 & 2)
7. Highway 84 traffic observations
8. Parking Lot Usage – Sears Ranch, Allen Road and Event Center
9. Additional Information

1. Caltrans right-of-way maps link
2. Videos – Corral area below Red Barn and trail to La Honda Creek

10. Public comment

Dinner will be provided at 6:00 pm.  Please remember to bring your binders and reusable
water bottles.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact Tina or me.

Best regards,
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